Lee Township

Regular Meeting Minutes July 13, 2020

The Regular Meeting of the Lee Township Board was called to order at 7:30 pm at the Lee Township Hall located at 877 56th Street, Pullman Michigan.

The Governor's Executive Order has been lifted and the Lee Township Board will resume meetings as previously with the exception of maintaining social distancing, which will limit seating capacity, and the requirement of masks to be worn when in attendance.

Members Present: Trustee Galdikas, Supervisor Owen, Treasurer Lowery and Clerk King. Absent: Trustee Black.

Board Comments: Clerk King announced the passing of Pete Hetzel, Clyde Township Clerk. It was also mentioned that Diane Berry passed away. Everyone is asked to keep their families in their thoughts and prayers.

Citizen Comments: D.Palmby raised concern about when the Lower Scott Lake Dam project would be completed and concern about who is responsible for restocking the fish. He praised the roadcrews for doing a good job.

Guest Speaker: None

A motion was made by Owen and seconded by Galdikas approve the Regular Meeting minutes of June 8, 2020 meeting. All voted "Aye." Motion carried.

A motion was made by Galdikas and seconded by Owen to receive the Treasurer's report. Roll call vote was taken: Yes—Galdikas, Owen, Lowery and King. Motion carried.

The Treasurer noted that revenue sharing may be down about 4% this year.

Commissioners Report: No report

Deputy Report: During the month there 134 calls of which 34 (25%) calls were handled by Deputy Tatrow. The County overall has had an uptick in crashes due to increase in speeding.

Fire Department Report: For the month of June there were 17 fire runs of which there were down wires, brush fire, vehicle accident and electrical fire.

First Responders Report: No report

Assessors Report: Board of Review set for July 21at 2pm.

Ambulance Report: Reminder Life EMS's contract for ambulance service begins August 1 for the Fennville Area ESC.

Building Inspection: For the month of June there were 3 building, 8 electrical, 5 mechanical permits, 1 plumbing for a total of \$139,500.00 in improvements.

Community Center: There were 3, 2-hour rentals and one 5-hour party rental this past month.

Cemetery Report: The new Lee Township Cemetery sign should be installed this month.

Library report: No report.

Transfer station: During the month there was \$1,549.00 collected and 68 tickets redeemed.

Lake Board: No report

Newsletter Committee: The Spring/Summer 2020 issue of the newsletter was mailed to 1400 households; put in community kiosks and is available on the website.

Holiday Committee: No report

Pullman Pride Committee: All activities will be outside with social distancing recommendations followed. Hand sanitizer will be on hand. Participants are encouraged to wear face masks. Fire Dept. Pancake breakfast encourages "to go" orders. Other events scheduled are: Fishing Tournament, Disc Golf Demonstration and competition, kid's games, flea market and craft fair, community picnic with parade. Evening entertainment with a beer garden at PT109, Karaoke at the VFW and a drive-in movie at 9:30 pm in the Northwood's parking lot.

Road Committee: No report

Clean Team/Beautification Report: Trustee Galdikas reminded everyone free dump days are scheduled for July 18 & 19.

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS

Land Division: Land split was for Perales parcel 12-017-037-10 was presented by more information was needed for approval. Tabled until next month's meeting.

Payment of the Bills: A motion was made by Galdikas and seconded by Owen to approve the bills as presented with additions and the exception of holding back Deer Path payment. Roll call vote was taken: Yes – Owen, Galdikas, Lowery and King. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Owen and seconded by King to adjourn the meeting. All voted "Aye." Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:03 pm.

Minutes submitted by: Jacquelyn King, Clerk